
To: BOOTH Philip[philip.booth@uk.arteliagroup.com]; BUSHELL Keith[keith.bushell@uk.arteliagroup.com]; Zak Maynard 
(ZMaynard@rydon.co.uk)[ZMaynard@rydon.co.uk); amarriott@rydon.co.uk[amarriott@rydon.co.uk) ; Claire Williams 
(clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk)[clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk) ; LIM Chweechen[Chweechen.Lim@uk.arteliagroup.com]; Simon O'Connor 
(soconnor@rydon.co.uk)[soconnor@rydon.co.uk) ; Simon Lawrence[slawrence@rydon.co.uk); 
amarriott@rydon.co.uk[amarriott@rydon .co.uk); 'David Gibson'[dgibson@kctmo.org .uk) 
From: VALENTE Nick 
Sent: Fri 12/19/2014 11 :41 :09 AM 
Subject: Grenfell progress meeting minutes 
Progress Meeting Minutes 11th December.docx 

All 

Please see attached minutes from last progress meeting. If you have any additional comments that I may of left out please let me 
know. 

Merry Christmas 

Regards 

Nick 

Nick VALENTE 

Assistant Project Manager 

~ 
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This message and any attachments (the "message") is intended solely for the addressees and is confidentia l. If you receive this message in error, 
please delete it immediate ly and notify the sender. Any use not in accorda nce with its purpose, any dissemination or discl osure, either whole or 

part ial, is prohibited except with explicit formal approval. The intern et cannot guarantee the integrity of this message. ARTELIA (and its subsidiaries) 
shall not therefore be liable for the message if modified. 

ARTELIA PROJECTS UK LTD- Registered Office :The Broadgate Tower 3rd Floor 20 Primrose Street London - EC2A 2RS - Trading as ARTELIA UK 
Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 03913368 

APPLEYARDS LTD- Registered Office : Tubs Hill House London Road Sevenoaks- TN 13 1BL- Trading as ARTELIA UK 
Registered in England and Wales under Company Number 03935522 

Artelia 000087 43 

ART00008813 _ 0001 
ART00008813/1


